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Ruth Nettles

From: DAVIS.PHYLLIS [DAVIS.PHYLLIS@!eg.state.fl.us]

Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2007 3:50 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us; Adam Teitzman; Beth Keating; H Mann; James Meza; Keino Young; Maria Browne;
Mark Cutshaw; Nancy Sims; Norman Horton; Susan Masterton

Cc: CHRISTENSEN.PATTY; MERCHANT.TRICIA

Subject: 070300-EI Filing

Attachments: 070001-El Notice of Service1.pdf

Electronic Filing
a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Patricia A. Christensen, Associate Public Counsel
Office of Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street, Room 812

Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

(850) 488-9330

Christensen.patty@]leg.state.fl.us

b. Docket No. 070300-EI

In Re: Review of 2007 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening Plan filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.0342, F.A.C.
submitted by Florida Public Utility Company

c. Document being filed on behalf of Office of Public Counsel

d. There are a total of two pages.

e. The documents attached for electronic filing are Citizens’ First Request for Documents (Nos. 1-4) and First Set of
Interrogatories (Nos. 1-22) to Florida Public Utilities Company

Phyllis Davis

Assistant to Patricia A. Christensen, Associate Public Counsel.
Office of Public Counsel

Telephone: (850) 488-9330

Fax: (850) 488-4491
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In Re: Review of 2007 Electric Infrastructure

Storm Hardening Plan filed pursuant to Rule DOCKET NO. 070300-EI
25-6.0342, F.A.C. submitted by Florida
Public Utility Company Filed: October 18, 2007

/

NOTICE OF SERVICE

The Citizens of the State of Florida, by and through Charles J. Beck, Interim
Public Counsel, serve this notice that they have served their First Request to Produce
Documents (Nos. 1-4) and First Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-22) to Florida Public
Utilities Company, to Norman H. Horton, Jr., Post Office Box 15579, Taliahassee, FL

32301, on this 18" day of October, 2007.

Charles J. Beck
Interim Public Counsel

Patricia A. Christensen
Associate Public Counsel
Office of Public Counsel
¢/o The Florida Legislature
111 West Madison Street
Room 812

Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

Attorney for the Citizens
of the State of Florida
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DOCKET NO. 070300-E1
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a copy of the foregoing CITIZEN’S FIRST
REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS (NOS. 1 - 4) AND FIRST SET OF
INTERROGATORIES (NOS. 1-22) TO FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY

has been furnished by U.S. Mail and electronic mail to the following parties on this 18"

day of October, 2007.

Norman H. Horton, Jr.
P.O. Box 15579
Tallahassee, FL 32317

Akerman Law Firm

Beth Keating

106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Maria T. Browne

Davis Law Firm

1919 Pennsylvania Ave., NW, Suite 200
Washington, DC 20006

Florida Cable Telecommunications
Association, Inc.

246 E. 6th Avenue, Suite 100
Tallahassee, FL 32303

Mr. John T. English

Florida Public Utilities Company
P.O. Box 3395

West Palm Beach, FL 33402-3395

James Meza

Nancy H. Sims

AT&T Florida

150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1556

Susan S. Masterton
Embarq Florida, Inc.
Mailstop: FLTLHO0102
1313 Blair Stone Rd.
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Adam Teitzman, Rick Mann,
Keino Young, Katherine Fleming,
Martha Brown

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Ny

Patricia A. Christensen
Associate Public Counsel



